
 

 

JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of August 4, 2022 

Correspondence as of July 22, 2022 

 

# Subject 

1 Mask Mandate Request 

2 Rider Confusion 

3 Thank You Letter to Speaker Pelosi 

4 Website Embedded Messages 

  

 



From: Karin Zalec
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Please reinstate the mask mandate!
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 9:18:42 AM

You don't often get email from kz_computerarts@att.net. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Not having a mask mandate on Caltrain right now is insane.  COVID cases have never been
higher as proved by waste water sampling in Santa Clara, San Mateo and other Bay Area
Counties.  Hospitalizations are also up.  I will not be taking Caltrain until the mask mandate is
reinstated.  At least half the Caltrain riders are not wearing masks now.  VERY dangerous for
everyone and especially for seniors like me.

KZ

mailto:kz_computerarts@att.net
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


From: Betty
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Rider Confusion
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 12:06:08 PM

You don't often get email from bee_boop_98@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hello Board,

Yesterday I took the train for the first time in 2 1/2 years as I have been working from home.  I got on the
train in San Martin as scheduled in the morning and didn't have any issues.

On my way home I looked at the schedule on my App while waiting at the station.  I looked up at the
boards and the times were not the same also the trains themselves do not have any numbers visible for
riders.

I asked a conductor on the first train that arrived close to my time if the train was going to San Martin he
said no it wasn't and then I asked is it the next train and he mumbled something so I assumed the next
train was the train I needed to be one.  The next train arrived and I jumped on and once on I realized I
was on the bullet train, but I knew it would take me to San Jose where I then could wait for the Gilroy
train.  I waited for a least 1/2 hr. then a conductor got off a train and asked if I needed assistance getting
on the train.  I told him I was waiting for the Gilroy bound train.  He said I was on the wrong track and how
I needed to get on the right track.  Now I'm standing to the right track and shortly after a train arrived.   I
asked the conductor if I was on the Gilroy bound he said not it was going to Tamien for the night and that
the Gilroy train was probably pulling into Gilroy as we spoke.  I had spent an hour just trying to get to San
Martin and now I was stuck.  I had to call a Lyft and pay $43.00 to get me back to my car.

The reason for this email is to ask why Caltrain doesn't have all their information with the latest updates? 
If you want new riders you need to make this process a lot easier with trains having an actual number, 
boards at the stations and your App have the correct times and train numbers.

Please see my attachment, I went to the Caltrain website (on the left) to pull up information as if I was in
Mountain View and heading back to San Martin.  Then I went to my phone App (on the right) and did the
same route.  As you can see the times are not the same and the later times are way off.  Also the train
numbers are not the same.  I'm headed back to the office tomorrow and hope that I will make it back
home without having to pay a Lyft another $43 just to get me back.

Best,
Betty Almeida

mailto:bee_boop_98@yahoo.com
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From: Fromson, Casey
To: dhart@purestorage.com
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Offensive Religious Messaging embedded in your websites
Date: Friday, July 22, 2022 10:00:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Dan,

Thank you for alerting us to an issue with a message in some of the Caltrain website’s source code.
We have removed the language from all our websites and talked to our website developer about the
issue.

Regards,

Casey

Casey Fromson, Chief Communications Officer
1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070
Cell Phone: 650.288.7625
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

From:
To:

Dan Hart
Board (@caltrain.com)

Subject:
Date:

Offensive Religious Messaging embedded in your websites
Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:06:31 PM

You don't often get email from dhart@purestorage.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: on links from unknown senders. This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click

To Whom it May Concern:

Why is there Christian religious messaging on the Caltrain web site????

Are you aware this is here?  It is a bit hidden, but if you view the source for any web page on
the Caltrain site, you can clearly see:

<link rel="canonical" href="https://www.caltrain.com/about-caltrain/contact-
us" />
<meta name="generator" content="God, the Father Almighty, Creator of heaven 
and earth and of all things, visible and invisible" />

This seems incredibly inappropriate, and makes me feel unwelcome.  Why is it there?  
Is Caltrain a religious organization?

If possible, I would very much like to see this offensive message removed.

Best regards,
Dan Hart

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.samtrans.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CBoardCaltrain%40samtrans.com%7C44cb759cde814153d16e08da6c03b244%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C637941060366662938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KeWb9%2BslAS4%2BSXf5WPOCPFGqow%2FvN71ioodMJbkGVmo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smcta.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CBoardCaltrain%40samtrans.com%7C44cb759cde814153d16e08da6c03b244%7C1a34d2f711e24a45b4cd47ceeb1d21be%7C0%7C0%7C637941060366662938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PkzWF1BDQ8OhudoDzRqZ%2B4lE2pAFVZPQxbJcW0sHcD0%3D&reserved=0

Cal samilrans
— @




